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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 2:57 PM
To: Justin Wong

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Check on Market Value of SKR2396U
Dear Justin,

The MV of SKR 2396U is $33K-$34K(est) as at Dec’19.

Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 10:29 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: Check on Market Value of SKR2396U

Hi Team,

Please assist to calculate MV for our insured vehicle no: SKR2396U.
Date of accident on 01/12/2019.

Thank you.

Regards,

Justin Wong
Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2184
F +65 6725 0853
E Justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sqg

Budg et Trusted

Service

~Direct Aword
insurance .. s

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 10:29 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: Check on Market Value of SKR2396U ;
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry - SKR2396U.pdf (
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

Budget 1ustes

Service

Direct #ed
insurance = ...

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
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stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Dec 2019

MV 33k — 34L

OK

Singapore NRIC
021F

SKR239%96U

No

10 Dec 2019
MITSUBISHI
ATTRAGE 1.2CVT
White

2014
3A92UCB4148
MMBSTA13AFH004837
57.0 kW (76 bhp)
$11,997.00

28 Jan 2015

28 Jan 2015

0

$5,000.00

Yes
27 Jan 2025
$3,750.00

27 Jan 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$65,889.00

$33,794.00

$37,544.00
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§ Connect with Facebook

HOME NEW CARS USED CARS COMMERCIAL VEH RENTAL CARS

Home > Used Cars > Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2A

MITSUBISHI ATTRAGE 1.2A

SELL CARS

A DIRECT SELLER

OVERVIE

j GALLERY i

Price $40,980
Registration Date 02-Mar-2016

COE Remaining 6yrs 2mths 20days

Manufactured 2015 2]
Mileage 63,000 km

No. of Owners 2

Transmission Auto

Engine Capacity 1,193 ¢c

COE $46,651

oMV $13,264

Paper Value $32,814 ©
Depreciation $6,180 / year (7]
Type Mid-Sized Sedan

Excellent Condition, Well-maintained Car, 2nd Car Of Owner, Used Mainly For Commute To Work Only.

Features: Fuel Efficient 1.2L DOHC 12 Valves MIVEC Engine, INVECS-III CVT Auto Transmission, ABS, EPS,
Airbags, Keyless Entry/Start/Stop, Knockdown Rear Seats,

Accessories; Keyless Entry/Start, Reverse Sensor, Multi Function Steering, Reverse Camera, Navigation System,
Auto Side Mirrors.

More info on Mitsubishi Attrage | 28 user reviews
For full set of payment break-down, http://www sgcarmart...=872449&DL=1000
Status: Available | Category: PARF Car, Direct Seller Cars

Date Posted: 07-Dec-2019 | Date Updated: 07-Dec-2019

SELLER INFORMATION

Used Mitsubishi Attrage 1.2A Car for Sale In Singapore - STCars

MOTOR DIRECTORY ARTICLES

mitsubishi attrage

Category ¥ Car Type v
Transmission . v Engine Capacity v
MinPrice v MaxPrice v
- Min Depreciation v Max Depreciation v
2015 Y 2016 v
VEHICLE TOOLS

DIRECT SELLER

& LeeHang Hwa

5 98214820 §¥ EMAIL SELLER
Instructions on how to complete a seller to end-consumer deal

Once buyer & seller confirms the deal, sgCarMart Connect will provide 100% FREE settlement on Loans,
Insurance & Paperwork for both parties. Call 6744 3540,

These are the essential forms to facilitate direct buyer and seller exchanges.
Indemnity Form | Sales Agreement | LTA Vehicle Transfer Form | Handover Form | Invoice

SIMILAR CARS

| 1SYOUR

' Nissan Almera 1.5A
28-Feb-2015
$43,800

Renault Fluence Diesel 1.5A
% dci
B4\ 20-)an-2015

. $45,000

Volkswagen Jetta 1.4A TSI
27-Feb-2015
$44,999

Renault Fluence Diesel 1,54
dCi Sunroof

30-Apr-2015

$45,000

Tags: Mitsubishi Attrage Car, 2016 Mitsubishi Attrage Car, Attrage Car, Used Mitsubishi Car, Used Mitsubishi Attrage Photos

https:llwww.stcars.sg.fsingapore-carlused-carslmitsubishi-attrage-1 2a-a872449/overview

Get expert assessment on the condition
of this car with STA Evaluation

COE Results Loan Calculator

Post an Ad Road Tax Calculator

Carpark Rates Car Insurance Quotes

We help you get the
BEST PRICE for your vehicle!

LIFESTYLE

Food & Beverage Health Care & Wellness

Home Needs IT Products & Services
Men's Fashion Men's Hobby

Personal Needs Transport Services
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